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From
: SATISH KUMAR <satish.kr@aera.gov.in>
Subject
: Fwd: Consultation Paper in the matter of termination of fuel

infrastructure fee for BPCL Kannur Fuel Farm Pvt. Ltd.
To
: M.Ravi Varma <mravi.aera@govcontractor.in>
Cc
: RAM KRISHAN <director-ps@aera.gov.in>

Email M.Ravi Varma

Fwd: Consultation Paper in the matter of termination of fuel infrastructure fee for BPCL Kannur
Fuel Farm Pvt. Ltd.

Tue, Dec 21, 2021 03:20 PM
2 attachments

Sir,

Comments of Air India Ltd. on the above referred CP are forwarded for information & n.a. please
Regards,

Satish Kumar
AGMF-Tariff

From: "Corporate Affairs HQRS." <corporateaffairs.hq@airindia.in>
To: "SATISH KUMAR" <satish.kr@aera.gov.in>
Cc: "EDCA EDCA" <edca@airindia.in>
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 1:39:17 PM
Subject: Consultation Paper in the matter of termination of fuel infrastructure fee for BPCL Kannur Fuel
Farm Pvt. Ltd.

Sir,

Please refer to your communication dated 8.12.2021 on the subject noted above. In this regard, our
comments are as under:
 
i. Current charges at BPCL Kannur Fuel Farm Pvt. Ltd. are Rs. 1846/- KL till 31.3.21, which they want
it to be hiked to Rs. 4996/-KL from 1.4.21 to 31.3.23.

ii. They are citing to AERA , about Kannur's Fuel Farm losses due to under-recoveries and less
passenger inflow inflow due to Covid. They presented their CAPEX and financials to support their
claim.

iii. However, AERA does not wants to pass on the entire burden of under-recovery on stakeholders
now, so for FY 2021-22, they have proposed existing rates to continue. For FY 2022-23, they have
proposed increased rate of Rs. 2577/KL.
 
iv. Any increase of FIF, will proportionately increase ATF rates also at Kannur and will affect all
stakeholders including Air India . 
 

  
सादर धन्यवाद,
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रोहित दुबे
Rohit Dubey
कृ ते कार्यपालक निदेशक (निगमित कार्य )  
For Executive Director (Corporate Affairs)
एअर इंडिया लि., मुख्यालय
Air India Ltd., Hqrs.
011-23464216/23464244
9868940449
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